MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 4thCAC Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 05.06.2020 3:00 pm conducted through Video Conferencing (Webex)

.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri SudhirShrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Chairman
2.	Shri E. Ravendiran, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.	Member
3.	Shri P.P. Nandusekar,	Member
4.	Technical Advisor, MIDC. Shri Tuhin Banerjee,	Member
5.	Sr. Scientiest, NEERI. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener, Assistant Secretary(Technical),M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member Convener
Additi	onal Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai was granted the leaveof absence.	
Follow	ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri V.M. Motgahre Joint Director (APC),M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
2.	Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC),M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
3.	Dr. A.S. Supate,	Invitee Member
4.	Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
Chairr	nan of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the mee	eting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 4of Consent to Establish/Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 4		consent	Opto	
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082117	ECONOMICE EXPLOSIVES LTD., VILLAGE SHIVA SAWANGA VILLAGE SHIVA SAWANGA NAGPUR	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion. It was also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting & was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to non-submission of design details of pollution control system including characteristics of influent & RO reject and detailed manufacturing process of lead azide& ammonium perchlorate products. Accordingly,SCN wasissued & subsequently PP has submitted the compliance report along with details. Committee further noted the PP's submission in respect of pollution control system is not illuminating the efficiency of the same. Also not submitted design details along with efficiency of pollution control system to treat the effluent generated from existing manufacturing activity & proposed expansion activity. PP has not submitted influent & RO reject characteristics andthe JVS report shows erratic concentration of COD & TDS. PP has not informed to the Board office about accident took place in the factory premises. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case till submission of design details along with efficiency of pollution control system to treat the effluent generated from existing manufacturing activity & proposed expansion activity, submission of actual influent & RO reject characteristics and submission of actual influent % RO reject characteristics and submission of actual influent % RO reject characteristics and submission of actual influent % RO reject characteristics and submission of actua
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082524	Anheuser Busch InBev India Limited (Formerly Called as SABMiller India	APPROVED	COU	Committee noted that the unit has applied for Consent to establish for increase in Capital investment from 202.96 Cr. to 274.09 Cr. Without any change in production and water budget for installation of process, Packaging and utility equipment and civil work.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Limited Unit - Pals L- 5 Wa L-5 NEAR MARATHWADA AUTO CLUSTER Gangapur			This matter of increase in CI was discussed in CAC Meeting dtd. 15/05/2020 With renewal application of unit vide no. MPCB-CONSENT-0000087964 and was decided to grant renewal for one year with forfeiture of BG. Committee also took the cognizance SCN issued by the RO on 17/1/2020 for Start of civil work without Cto E, pungent smell noticed near ETP and & JVS report exceedance. Further noted the reply of PP reply that the Civil work is related to storm water, toilet restitution, force lifting of the building and not related to process. In view of above we may consider this application for C to E for installation of process, Packaging, utility equipment and civil work without any change in production and water budget and with renewal application MPCBCONSENT- 0000087964. The balance fee shall be adjusted at the time of next renewal of consent
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083686	Shri Gurudatt Sugars Ltd., Gat No. 61/A Gat 61/A, Takaliwadi - 416108 Shirol	APPROVED 1 st Operate	Up to 31.08.2021	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for 75 KLPD Molasses base Distillery unit. Committee also noted that the application was discussed in CAC dtd. 03/03/2020 and was decided to defer the case due non completion ESP installation work and put up in next CAC along with fresh compliance report regarding ESP installation. Committee further noted PP's reply and verification report of the Board officer dtd. 20/03/2020 about completion of ESP erection and provision of MEE and Incineration boiler for the treatment of pent wash. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for 75 KLPD Molasses base Distillery, by imposing following conditions. PP shall submit/extend the existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall ensure OCMS connectivity to CPCB & MPCB server before start of production. PP shall provide separate energy meter for MEE and Incineration Boilerand maintain power consumption record on daily basis.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084119	Pipeline Infrastructure Ltd., Survey No. 189 Compressor Station- 06, Jamgaon (V), Compressor Station- 07, Navhre (V),Shirur (Tal), Pune (Dist.), &Compressor Station- 08, Vaholi (V), Kalyan(Tal), Thane (Dist.), Maharashtra. Barshi (Tal),Solapur (Dist.), Shirur (Tal), Pune (Dist.), & Kalyan(Tal), Thane.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish(expansion) for Pipeline connection (Metering and regulation) at site Main Line Valve No.19 at Bhatangali, Tal. Lohara, Dist. Osmanabad. Also noted that the existing Consent to Operate is valid up to 31/03/2024 for Operation of part of Hydrabad (Zahirabad)-Ahmedabad Gas /Hydrocarbon pipeline located in Maharashtra with design capacity of 80 MMSCMD of natural Gas /Hydrocarbons, having 48" diameter and having length of pipe line in Maharashtra 584.92 Km passing through 7 Districts in Maharashtra (Latur, Osmanabad, Solapur, Ahmednagar, Pune, Raigad and Thane) and operation of compressor stations at (1) Jamgaon, near Barshi, Dist. Solapur(CS-06), (2) Kokadewadi, Near Shirur, Dist: Pune.(CS-07), (3) Village: Vaholi, Tal: Kalyan, Dist: Thane.(CS-08). Committee also noted that the activity is having less pollution potential with Nil effluent generation. It is decided to grant Consent to Establish for Pipeline connection (Metering and regulation) at site Main Line Valve No.19 at Bhatangali, Tal. Lohara, Dist. Osmanabad.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072738	M/s Remi Edelstahl Tubulars Limited Plot No: N-211 MIDC Tarapur Palghar	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.06.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Stainless-Steel Pipes & Tubes. Existing consent was valid up to 30.06.2019. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP for the treatment of effluent and wet scrubber to pickling section for the control of gaseous emissions. JVS results are within consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
6	MPCB-	Tetra Pak India Pvt.	APPROVED	Unito	 manufacturing of Stainless-Steel Pipes & Tubes, by imposing following conditions: Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 20 towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall provide RO followed by MEE for high TDS bearing effluent within 3 months and submit BG of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same.
0	ONDERT- 0000087608	Ltd., Plot No. B-53 MIDC Chakan, Phase - 2, Vasuli, Tal.Khed, Dist. Pune	1 st Operate with amalgamation	Up to 28.02.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for manufacturing of Manufacturing of Straw:450cr Nos/Y.(existing 120 Crs Nos/Y+ 330 Crs Nos/Y=450 Crs Nos/Y) by using existing machinery. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consisting of primary, secondary and tertiary treatment system with separate DAF unit and treated effluent send to STP for further treatment in two nos of STP's having capacity 65 CMD and 75 CMD. However, as reported by SRO, not recycling treated effluent as per consent condition instead using on land for gardening. Committee also noted that, natural gas is used as fuel for two nos. of boilers(2TPH-each) and for 04 nos of Gas Generator (2000 KVA each). Also Provided scrubber to paint booth and air purification system for process. Committee further noted that, Industry is manufacturing plastic straw by using raw material as virgin polypropylene granules and sold out in domestic market as internal part of carton. Industry has not submitted EPR details. In view of above it was decided to grant of 1st Operate with amalgamationby extending existing Bank Guarantees and by imposing following conditions; 1. This consent is issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate No. Format BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No. 0000020265/4 th CAC/1710000312 dtd. 12.10.2017. 2. PP shall submit EPR as per plastic rules within a month.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					3. PP shall submit for recycling the treated water in the process within 3 month.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087946	PolyPeptideLaboratori es Pvt. Ltd., K-28 Addational MIDC,Ambernath (E), Thane.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.04.2025.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. Polypeptide products along with inclusion of MEE Salt and Used/ Spent Oil. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP, achieved ZLD and provided IP Camera with night vision with connectivity to MPCB/ CPCB Servers. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of 19 Nos. of Polypeptide products - 80 Kg/A along with inclusion of MEE Salt - 685 Kg/A and Used/Spent Oil - 500 Ltrs/A by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall operate and maintain ETP and 100% recycle treated trade effluent for cooling tower make up to achieve ZLD. Industry shall comply with the EC dtd. 27.09.2018. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Industry shall submit details of scrubber operations within 3 months.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088126	Arcelormittal Nippon Steel India Limited (Formerly M/S. Essar Steel India Limited - Precoated Facili Gat No.740 Sanaswadi, Pune - Nagar Road, Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with decrease in CI	Up to 28.02.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with decrease in Cl due to revaluation of assets and some assess are written off and change in name from M/s. Essar Steel Pvt. Ltd. To M/s. Arcelor Mittal Nippon Steel India Limited, and engaged in manufacturing of color coated sheet/coils, pickled sheets/coils, Cut sheets profiled & corrugated sheets,sandwitch panels, galvanized sheets/coils & cold rolled sheet/coils by products-Iron oxide.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee also noted PP has provided adequate capacity of ETP with ZLD and STP and the JVS results are within the consented norms. Industry has provided scrubber as APC to pickling unit and acid recovery plant with scrubber and out of two JVS stack results one is exceedance the consented norms and one is within limit. Committee further noted that, Industry has not submitted ROC for name change, explanation for decrease in CI, water budget, details with source of generation and disposal and end use regarding by-product. In view of above it was decided to grant of renewal of consent with change in name by forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 2.5 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 5 lakh to have total BG of Rs. 7.5 lakh. Also it was decided not to consider the decrease in the CI. Consent was approved subject to submission of ROC regarding name change and Audited balance sheet, PP may submit water budget details with generation / end use of by-product within three months. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088009	Western Coalfields Limited, Padmapur Open Cast Mine, Post- Padmapur,Tal-& Dist-Chandrapur.	Deferred Renewal of consent with decrease in CI		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with decrease in Cl. Committee also noted PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided ETP for workshop effluent and Sedimentation tank for Mine Water. Committee further noted that PP has not provided STP for the treatment of domestic effluent, not installed CAAQMS, not provided Real-time coal ash analyzer, not converted existing water sprinkling arrangement into chemical fogging arrangement (MgCl2), not submitted CGWA NOC and JVS results of AAQM are exceeded the consented standards. In view of above, it was decided defer the case and issue show cause notice for refusal of consent for non-complianceswith forfeiture of BG of Rs. 20 Lakh towards JVS exceedance & noncompliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085371	TATA STEEL LIMITED PLOT NO S-76 PLOT NO S-76, MIDC BOISAR TARAPUR PLAGHAR	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	28.02.2021	 Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of cold rolled steel coils & sheet and hot rolled pickled skin passed coils. Earlier consent was valid up to 28.02.2020. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP of 200 CMD including RO of 200 CMD capacity & ATFD. Also noted provision of Scrubber for pickling section & cleaning section and JVS results are within consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of cold rolled steel coils & sheet and hot rolled pickled skin passed coils, by imposing following conditions: Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 7.5 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall submit design details of scrubber and operational parameters within three months.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089054	Ratnagiri Gas & Power Pvt Ltd. (Sea Water Desalination Plant), P.O. RGPPL-Anjanvel, Tal-Guhagar, Dist- Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion to install Sea Water Desalination Plant.	Commissionin g of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied forConsent to Establish for expansion for installation of Sea Water desalination Plant of 500 KL/day capacity. Committee also noted that the eexisting Power Plant of capacity 2001.08 MWhas valid consent up to 31.08.2020.AlsoPP has submitted application to Environment Department, GoMfor seeking CRZ clearance for desalination project. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion to install Sea Water Desalination Plant by imposing CRZ clearance condition.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087822	3M India Ltd., Plot No. B-20, MIDC Ranjangaon,Shirur, Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of additional products Interam and Ear Plug. Committee also noted that industry proposed to upgrade existing ETP for the treatment of additional effluent that will be generated from expansion.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for manufacturing of additional products Interam and Ear Plug by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall upgrade existing ETP for the treatment of additional effluent that will be generated from expansion to achieve BOD standard 30 mg/l. Treated effluent shall be 100% recycledrecycled for scrubbing, for cooling tower make up, fire-fighting, for utility purposes etc. Industry shall operate and maintain STP and recycle treated sewage for utility purposes to the maximum extent and discharge remaining on land for gardening. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. PP shall submit details of water budget along with treatment scheme within one month.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089301	COCA- COLA INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED PLOT NO- 1109/1110 VILLAGE-PIRANGUT MULSHI	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for manufacturing of Non Alcoholic Beverages Bases-2100 MT/M, Lab operation- 4000 Nos/M and operation of additional ETP. Committee also noted that PP has Provided MBR based ETP and STP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated trade effluent is used on land for gardening. Also noted that the CGWA NOC was valid up to 06.06.2019 and applied for its. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BGs. Consent shall be issued after receipt of renewal copy of NOC from CGWA and proportionate BG shall be forfeited, if JVs observed exceeded the consented limits.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089458	Tetra Pak India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. B-53 MIDC Chakan, Phase - 2, Vasuli, Tal.Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Up to Commissionin g of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion in existing unit for manufacturing of Machinery for Dairy Industry:100 Nos/Y; Machinery for Beverage Industry:100 Nos/Y; Machinery for Cosmetic Industry:100 Nos/Y. The proposed effluent generation:74.6 CMD and domestic effluent generation: 1.5 CMD. Committee also noted that, PP has existing ETP and STP's and provided two nos. of boilers and Gas Generator using natural gas as fuel. Provided scrubber as APC to paint booth. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Machinery for Dairy Industry:100 Nos/Y; Machinery for Beverage Industry:100 Nos/Y; Machinery for Cosmetic Industry:100 Nos/Y; By imposing following conditions; 1. 1st Consent to operate shall be issued only after submission of the EPR as per the Maharashtra Plastic and Thermocol Products Notification dated 11/4 /2018. 2. PP shall submit the BG of Rs 5Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. 3. PP shall submit characteristics of raw effluent, designed details of ETP and the disposal path of treated effluent within a month.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089836	Emerson Process Management India Private Limited 227 & 228 Raisoni Industrial Park Hinjewadi ,Village - Maan, Tal. MulashiMulashi	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in Cl	Up to 28.02.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for manufacturing of Various types of Valves & Triple offset valves (with painting, shot blasting and powder coating activities). Also noted that, Industry has provided ETP batch type and treated effluent is used for gardening purpose. Also installed STP and treated sewage is used for gardening purpose. Industry has provided Water curtains to Paint Booth and Dust collector to shot blasting section as APCs. In view of above it was decided to grant of renewal of consent with increase in CI by extending existing BG and by imposing flowing conditions;

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Industry shall submit Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board, towards increased CI by Rs. 46.94 Cr without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of the same. PP shall submit audited balance sheet, clarification about increase in CI and characteristics of raw effluent with a month.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087854	Praj Matrix R & D Center(Division Of Praj Industries Ltd), Gat. Nos.402/403/1098,Ur awade,Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	DEFERRED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion & amalgamation		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for mfg of Distillery Performance Enhancer, Sugar Process Enhancer, and Amalgamation. Committee also noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish/Operate (application UAN No. 0000090152) for R & D Pilot Plant (Bio-gas). Committee further noted that operation & maintenance of ETP observed poor, ETP observed in corroded condition, not obtained CGWA NOC as per Consent to Establish condition, started commercial production without 1st Operate and started installation of Bio-gas R&D Centre without permission. In view of above non-compliance, It was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088306	EXIDE INDUSTRIES LTD., D-2 PLOT CHINCHWAD, Tal. HAVELI, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal of 1 st operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing consent.	UP TO 31.03.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of 1 st Operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing consent. It was also noted that PP has provided adequate air pollution control system, ETP & STP. In view of above, it was decided grant renewal of 1 st Operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing consent for manufacturing of SLI (Automotive batteries) - 400000 Nos/M, MX (Motorcycle batteries) - 400000 Nos/M by

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
18	MPCB-	Kamptee Deep Open	DEFERRED		 imposing following conditions; 1. The treated effluent shall be100% recycle for secondary purposes &process only and shall not discharge on land for gardening. 2. PP shall comply with Batteries (Manufacturing & Handling) Rules, 2001 and directions issued by the Board time to time. 3. PP shall extend the existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of details about lead bearing effluent, its treatment & disposal path and Additional consent fees, if any. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with additional
	CONSENT- 0000090050	Cast Coal Mine, Western Coal Fields Limited, Kamptee Sub Area, Tal-Parseoni, Dist-Nagpur.	Renewal of consent with increase in Cl		 coal mining activity from 1.5 MTPA to 2.0 MTPA & increase in Cl Committee also noted PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided ETP for workshop effluent and Sedimentation tank for Mine Water. Committee further noted that PP has not provided STP for treatment of domestic effluent, not providedCAAQMS, not provided Real-time coal ash analyzer, not provided dry deshelling / manual picking of stray material arrangement and not converted existing water sprinkling arrangement into chemical fogging arrangement (MgCl2). In view of above, it was decided defer the case and issue show cause notice for refusal of consent for non-compliances and by forfeiting the BG towards non compliance of consent conditions and JVS exceedance.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089853	Larsen and Toubro Limited, Plot No. A-10 Plot No. A-10, MIDC Ahmednagar, Dist:- Ahmednagar	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.04.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied renewal of consent for manufacturing of Switch Board by Powder Coating Activity.Existing consent is valid up to 30.04.2020. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP of capacity 25 CMD in the form of Bar screen, collection tank, settling tank, Bioreactor, Tube settler, Sand filter, Carbon filter, RO. The JVS results of ETP are with in

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 limit, STP results are exceeding consented standards and JVS of air are with in consented limit In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Switch Board by Powder Coating Activity, subject to obtaining clarification from industry regarding decreased in CI from Rs. 89 Cr to Rs.78 Cr., by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting proportionate Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2.5 lakh towards JVS of STP exceedance and top-up BG of Rs. 5 lakhto make total BG of Rs. 7.5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090371	Midea India Private Limited, PLot No A-4 Plot no A4, Supa - Parner Industrial Park, Near MhasnePhata, Dist. Ahmednagar	NOT APPROVED 1 st Operate		Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to 1st operate for manufacturing of Washing Machine, Water Purifier Compressor, Compressor & Commercial Air Conditioner. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP of capacity 160 CMD and STP of capacity 80 CMD. Industry has not submitted verification report from NEERI about HRTS provided and out of 3 production lines only 1 production line installation is completed. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case as plant & machinery for two production lines are not yet installed, also verification of HRTS from NEERI not submitted including ETP and APC systems installation verification.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090659	SEZ Biotech Services Pvt. Ltd., S. Nos. 105 to 110 ManjariBudruk Haveli, Pune.	DEFERRED Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion of existing Biotech Park- SEZ development project "Poonawalla Biotechnology Park SEZ" on plot area 51,625 M ² for construction BUA 96,920.41 M ² Committee also noted that PP had obtained EC for existing Bio-Tech Park,

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
22	MPCB- CONSENT-	Cummins Technologies India	APPROVED	Up to	 however not obtained EC for expansion. Committee further noted that PP has not submitted information about list of industries with category & type allotted galas in existing SEZ and will be allotted in proposed SEZ expansion, water consumption & effluent generation quantities for proposed SEZ expansion, design details of ETP & STP for proposed SEZ expansion. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC after submission of above information along with SRO's compliance verification report of existing pollution control systems including treated effluent quality and mode of disposal. Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for the manufacturing of Green Energy (Solar Power Technology)- 0.97 MW
	CONSENT- 0000087516	Technologies India Private Limited(Phaltan Components Plant 1) Plot A1,A-1/2 MIDC SurvadiPhaltan, Tal. Phaltan, Dist. Satara.	Establish for expansion	Commissionin g of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	 for the manufacturing of Green Energy (Solar Power Technology)- 0.97 MW &Doser System (Components of Engine & ATS)- 150000 No's/Y and has existing valid consent for other components of engine. Committee noted that, Industry has existing ETP and Sewage Treatment Plant and treated effluent is used for on land for gardening purpose only In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Green Energy (Solar Power Technology)- 0.97 MW &Doser System (Components of Engine & ATS)- 150000 No's/Y by imposing following conditions; Industry shall up-grade the STP capacity to treat the sewage generated from expansion activity. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088066	Vinati Organics Ltd., Plot Nos. B-12, B-13/1, B-4, B-5, B-6, MIDC Mahad, Tal. Mahad, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.03.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Isobutyl Benzene, Light Hydrocarbon, Heavy Hydrocarbon & Spent Gases. Committee also noted out of 46 CMD effluent generated, 20 CMD effluent is

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 sent to adjacent sister concern unit M/s Viral Alkalies Ltd., Plot No. B-13/2,MIDC Mahad. Committee desires to know quality & end use of 20 CMD effluent sent to sister concern unit, disposal path of by-products and air pollution control systems provided to control VOC emission like Benzene. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent for short period up to 31.03.2021 by imposing following condition; PP shall submit the characteristic and end use effluent which sending the sister concern unit within a month.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088552	SRJ PeetySteels Private Limited Additional MIDCJalna plot no:D-50/1,D- 50/2,D-51/1,D-51/2,D- 52/1,E-8/9,E-8/10,E- 8/10(P), E-45,B-29, B- 30/1,B-30/2,B-30/3. JALNA	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.12.2020	 Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for manufacture of M.S. Billets and TMT bars using MS scrap and sponge iron as raw material. Committee also noted that industry has provided APCS comprising of suction hood, ID fan, ducting, venturi scrubber and stack to induction furnace. Also provided VFD control panel to the Induction furnace in place of secondary fume extraction system. However its effectiveness could not be verifies through NEERI/IIT due to current lock down period of COVID-19. The JVS results of stack and AAQM are within consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant short renewal of consent i.e. up to 31/12/2020 for manufacture of M.S. Billets and TMT bars using MS scrap and sponge iron as raw material, by imposing following conditions: 1. The study about effectiveness of VFD control panel provided at Induction furnace, as alternate to secondary FES, shall be carry out through NEERI/IIT within two months and submit the detailed report in

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
			consent	Upto	 this regard. Industry shall provide separate energy meter to APCS and maintain daily record of the meter reading. Industry shall provide online monitoring system at the furnace stack for particulate matter and NOx parameter within three months. Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. PP shall submit design details of APCS provided to induction furnace viz. suction hood, ID fan, ducting, venturi scrubber including VFD control panel within two month.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091188	Om Sairam Steels and Alloys pvt Ltd plot No. F-1,2,3, 8,9,10 And Gut no. 46, 63 Daregao Additional MIDC Phase II Jalna	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.12.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent, no change in production quantity, unit is engaged in manufacture of M.S. Billets and TMT bars using MS scrap and sponge iron as raw material. Committee also noted that unit has provided APCS comprising of suction hood, ID fan, ducting, venturi scrubber and stack to induction furnace. Also provided VFD control panel to the Induction furnace in place of secondary fume extraction system to 25 Tons Furnace and placed Purchase order of VFD control for remaining two30 & 40 tonscapacity furnaces separately. However its effectiveness could not be verifies through NEERI/IIT due to current lock down period of COVID-19. The JVS results of stack and AAQM are within consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant short renewal of consent i.e. up to 31/12/2020 for manufacture of M.S. Billets and TMT bars using MS scrap and sponge iron as raw material, by imposing following conditions: 1. The study about effectiveness of VFD control panel provided at Induction furnace, as alternate to secondary FES, shall be carry out through NEERI/IIT within two months and submit the detailed report in this regard 2. Industry shall provide separate energy meter to APCS and maintain daily

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 record of the meter reading. 3. Industry shall provide online monitoring system at the furnace stack for particulate matter and NOx parameter within three months. 4. Industry shall provide VFD control panel toleft over 30 & 40 tonscapacity furnaces within a month and submit its weekly performance evaluation report of next one month period. 5. Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. 6. PP shall submit design details of APCS provided to induction furnace viz. suction hood, ID fan, ducting, venturi scrubber including VFD control panel within two month
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091082	M. J. Biopharm Private Limited, Plot No.18, International Biotech Park, Phase -II, Hinjawadi,Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 30.05.2025.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of only one product R-insulin- 75 Kg/M with change in name. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP, STP, achieved ZLD and submitted ROC copy. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for manufacturing of R insulin- 75 Kg/M with change in name from M/s M.J. Biotech Pvt. Ltd. to M/s M.J. BiopharmPvt. Ltd. by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP and recycle 100% treated
					 Industry shall operate and maintain Err and recycle 1000 decided effluent for cooling tower make up, firefighting and for utility purposes to achieve ZLD. Industry shall operate and maintain STP and recycle treated sewage for utility & gardening purpose within premise. Industry shall extend existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. PP shall submit details about revise water budget within two months.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091155	JWC Logistic Park Pvt Ltd., Sr No. 92/10,92/11,100/2,10 0/3,101/2,101/5,101/ 6 PalaspePanvel	APPROVED Renewal of consent	UP TO 31.03.2021	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Container Freight Station Ware House (Custom Bonded) for container containing non hazard & hazardous chemicals with storage/handling (Cold Storage Activity). It was also noted that PP has provided septic tank for treatment of domestic effluent. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent for Container Freight Station Ware House (Custom Bonded) for container containing non hazardous & hazardous chemicals with storage/handling (Cold Storage Activity) by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit/upload the copy of onsite & offsite emergency plan & shall comply with the Hazardous Chemical storage Rule 1989 and amendments thereof. PP shall provide STP for the treatment of sewage within three month. PP shall Submit/extend existing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. PP shall submit details of non-hazardous & hazardous chemicals such as name, quantity, storage capacity etc and copy of onsite & offsite emergency plan within two months.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091167	JWR Logistics Pvt Ltd., 15-45 National Highway Panvel JNPT Road VillPadegharPanvel	Approved Renewal of consent	UP TO 31.03.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Container Freight Station cum Ware House (Custom Bonded) for storage, handling & transportation of hazardous &non-hazardous cargos (Cold storage activity). It was also noted that PP has provided septic tank for treatment of domestic effluent. In view of above, we may consider plain renewal of consent for Container Freight Station cum Ware House (Custom Bonded) for storage, handling & transportation of hazardous &non-hazardous cargos (Cold storage activity) by

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 imposing following conditions. PP shall submit/upload the copy of onsite & offsite emergency plan & shall comply with the Hazardous Chemical storage Rule 1989 and amendments thereof. PP shall provide STP for the treatment of sewage within three month. PP shall Submit/extend existing BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. PP shall submit details of non-hazardous & hazardous chemicals such as name, quantity, storage capacity etc and copy of onsite & offsite emergency plan within two months
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090073	Liebherr CMC Tec India Pvt Ltd, Gat No- 196-199, Dhaygudewadi- Choufulla, Daund, Dist.Pune	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI and for increase in production quantity and product	Up to 31.12.2020	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of consent with increase in CI and production quantity 1.Trunk Mixer 2000 Nos./Year, 2. Tower Crane 450 Nos./Year (proposed to increased by 400 Nos./Year i.e from existing 50 Nos./Year) 3. Batching Plant 120 Nos./Year and Liebherr components fabrication engineering 25000 Nos. /Year. Also noted that, PP has 2 Nos. of Shot Blasting units equipped with reverse pulse jet bag filters as APCS and has Dry type Paint Booth equipped with dry filters as APCS. Further noted that, Industry has 32 CMD capacity STP for the treatment of domestic effluent and treated sewage utilized on land for gardening purpose. Industry is using ground water and applied for CGWA NOC. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal for short period up to 31.12.2020 by extending existing BG and by imposing following condition; I. Industry shall obtain NOC from CGWA for use of ground water within three months. PP shall Submit/extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions Consent shall be issued after obtainingAudited balance sheet and additional consent fees, if any.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090818	Indofil Industries Limited, Off S.V. Road, P.O. Azad Nagar, Thane.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate & Amalgamation	Up to 30.09.2023.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Operate for PNG fired non IBR Boiler (600 kg/hr)for carrying out R&D Activity of Insecticides &Agro-chemicals and amalgamation. Committee also noted that regular mfg. activities not carried out since Feb. 2019. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for forPNG fired non IBR Boiler (600 kg/hr)for carrying out R&D Activity of Insecticides &Agro-chemicals and amalgamation by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit product wise detailed manufacturing process, details of Air pollution control systems provided, existing status of production, information whether all products are manufactured at a time or in batches, disposal path of by products within three months.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091163	Larsen & Toubro Limited., Plot No. A- 600 Electrical & Automation, Plot No. A-600, TTC Industrial Area, Shil-Mahape Road, Navi Mumbai Thane	APPROVED Renewal of consent	UP TO 30.04.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of electronic goods such as air circuit breaker, switch disconnector fuses, switch-gear items, accessories & spares, industrial electronic panels, industrial electronic devices. It was also noted that PP has provided STP & organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of electronic goods such as air circuit breaker- 36000 Nos/Y, switch disconnector fuses- 60000 Nos/Y, switch-gear items, accessories & spares- 4,32,000 Nos/Y, industrial electronic panels- 2500 Nos/Y, industrial electronic devices- 30000 Nos/Y by extending existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of PCs. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000061267	Saswad Mali Sugar Factory Ltd. 13/1,13/2,13/3A MalinagarMalshiras	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion by 20 KLPD capacity i.e from 30 KLPD to 50 KLPD Molasses base Distillery. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to keep the case as awaited till submission of desire information. Committee further noted PP has paid installment as per Hon'ble NGT order, however there is no clarity about compliance of existing distillery It was decided to keep the case as awaited and put up after obtaining compliance of existing plant duly verified byRO/SRO. Expansion will be consider only after compliance of existing unit.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091253	Prasol Chemicals Private Limited, S. No. 8, 13, 15, 16, 25, 75, Village Honad, Tal.Khalapur,Dist. Raigad.	DEFERRED Consent to Establish for expansion		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg of 33 Nos. of Synthetic Organic Chemical products, Pilot Plant for R&D activity and 3 Nos. of by-products. Committee desires to know about material & water balance for proposed expansion, quantity of existing & proposed Low/High COD-TDS bearing streams, design detail of ETP for treatment of Low/High COD-TDS streams, treatment applied to MEE concentrate and head wise details of recycling to achieve ZLD. It was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC after submission of above desired information.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091889	DR.PATANGRAO KADAM SONHIRA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD. MOHANRAO KADAM NAGAR WANGI 2849 WANGI KADEGAON	APPROVED 1 st Operate	Up to 31.08.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish & Operate for manufacturing of Hand sanitizer 2000 lit/day Committee also noted that, Existing consent is valid up to 31/8/2024 for Molasses base distillery and unit provided Bio-digester, MEE & Bio- composting facility to achieve Zero liquid discharge. In view of above it was decided to grant Consent to Establish & Operate for mfg. Hand Sanitizer by mixing and blending process only.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092069	Ordnance Factory Ambernath., Kalyan Badlapur road,Ambernath, Dist. Thane – 421502.	APPROVED Renewal with increase in Cl	Up to 30.04.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with decrease production quantity and effluent quantity for the manufacturing of 1) Brass Component qty-3716 MT/A 2) Guilding Metal compound- deleted product. 3) Aluminium Component qty-116 MT/A 4) Steel Component qty-4131 MT/A. Also noted that, PP has provided primary ETP and treated effluent utilized for toilet flushing purpose. Also provided STP for the treatment of sewage generated from factory & estate and treated sewage is used for gardening purpose. Provided Fume extraction system followed by wet scrubber to the Furnace section. Committee further noted that, As per earlier consent, industry has submitted BG of Rs.10lakh instead of Rs.25/- Lakhs towards installation of adequate capacity of STP. Andnoted that industry has complied with the condition by providing STP.
					 Brass Component qty-3716 MT/A 2) Guilding Metal compound- deleted product.3) Aluminium Component qty-116 MT/A 4) Steel Component qty-4131 MT/A by releasing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh obtained towards provision of STP and shall obtain fresh BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution control systems and by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit water budget, treatment and disposal details within a month.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092125	Vitthalraoshindes.s.k Itd Unit no-2 karkamb Gat no-884,885&886 village- karkamb Tal- pandharpurDist-	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit and 12 MW cogeneration unit. Committee also noted that, PP provided ETP Comprising of Primary, Secondary and Tertiary treatment & Provided ESP as APC to the Boiler.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		solapur Pandharpur			 Committee further noted that JVS are within consented limits. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit and 12 MW cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit/Extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system. 2. Industry shall submit water consumption reduction plan within a month.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091928	Ashok SahakariSakharKarkha naLimited,Ashoknagar (Distillery) 162,172,157,PAshokn agarShrirampur	APPROVED Operate	31.08.2020	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to establish & operate for manufacturing of Hand Sanitizer by Mixing process only. Committee also noted that industry has obtained permission from Food & Drug Administration, Nashik for manufacturing of Hand Sanitizer. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish & operate for manufacturing of Hand Sanitizer by Mixing process only.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091238	TATA Chemicals Ltd. Innovation Centre, S. No. 315, Hissa No. 1 to 14, Ambedveth, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Renewal ofConsent	up to 30.04.2021	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent for R&D activity. Committee also noted that industry has not submitted justification towards increase in C.I., information about generation & disposal of ETP sludge and justification towards decrease in effluent quantity from 38 CMD to 10 CMD. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for short period up to 30.04.2021 by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit justification towards increase in C.I., information about generation & disposal of ETP sludge and justification towards decrease in effluent quantity from 38 CMD to 10 CMD.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092049	The Malegaon SahakariSakharKarkha na Ltd. 232,234 Shivnagar, Malegaon BK.	APPROVED 1 st Operate	Up to 31.08.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied forConsent to Establish & Operate for manufacturing of Hand sanitizer by mixing and blending activity. Committee also noted that, Existing consent is valid up to 31/8/2024 for 60

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
40	MPCB-	Baramati Bilt Graphic Paper	APPROVED	31.12.2020	 KLPD Molasses base distillery and unit provided Bio-digester, MEE & Bio-composting facility to achieve Zero liquid discharge. In view of above it was decided to grant Consent to Establish & Operate for mfg. of Hand Sanitizer by mixing and blending process only. This case was already discussed and approved in CAC meeting held on
	CONSENT- 0000092078	Products Limited Unit Ashti	Renewal of consent		04.05.2020 for the period up to 31.12.2020.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089598	Rashtriya Chemicals And Fertilizers Ltd Trombay Unit, Chembur, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion and amalgamation	Up to 31.07.2021.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Operate for operation of HRSG (2 x 65 MT/hr) and GTG (2 x 32 MW) with fuel Natural gas and amalgamation. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC & CTE which are valid. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Operate for operation of HRSG (2 x 65 MT/hr) and GTG (2 x 32 MW) with fuel Natural gas and amalgamation by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall comply with the condition of EC. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards. 5089 CMD treated effluent shall be recycled/reused for cleaning, gardening purpose and remaining shall be discharged into Sea. Industry shall ensure that online OCEMS & CAAQM data are connected to MPCB/ CPCB Servers. It was also decided to release BG of Rs. 10 Lakh furnished towards compliance of the EC & Consent to Establish conditions.
42	MPCB- CONSENT-	Vitthalraoshindesahak arisakharkarkhana Ltd.	APPROVED	UP to	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent for 8500 TCD & 38 MW co-gen unit with first operate of 2500 TCD & 11 MW i.e 11000 TCD &

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	0000092268	415,417,418,419 Gangamainagar - pimpalnerMadha	1st Operate with amalgamation of existing renewal	31.08.2023	 49 MW Co-generation. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP Comprising of Primary, Secondary and Tertiary treatment including CPU. Also Provided ESP& Wet scrubber as APC. Committee further noted that JVS are within consented limits and obtained irrigation dept permission for use of raw water. In view of above it was decided to renew Consent for 8500 TCD & 38 MW cogen unit with first operate of 2500 TCD & 11 MW i.e 11000 TCD & 49 MW Co-generation, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit/Extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system. Bank guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh obtain toward Compliance of C to E conditions and not to take effective steps for implementation of the project prior obtaining Environmental Clearance is released.
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092447	Thane Covid Hospital (Ext CSMH) Global Impact Hub	APPROVED 1 st combine Consent and BMW Authorization.	31.03.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 1000 nos of beds and for BUA-13,000 M ² for COVID pandemic hospital. Committee also noted that, location of this proposed hospital in the building of M/s Kapstone Constructions Pvt Ltd project having valid consent of the Board.Also noted that this is temporary hospital for COVID pandemic and will be dismantled after COVID Pandemic. Provided STP for treatment of sewage and proposed to install ETP for treatment of trade effluent. Treated sewage effluent will be disposed in to sewerage system of local body. PP has obtained membership of BNH and CBMWTSDF.

Sr.	Application	Industry name and	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion	
No.	Unique	Address	grant of	granted		
	Number		consent	Upto		
44	MPCB-	NATH PULP AND	APPROVED		Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in consent for change	
	CONSENT_AMM ENDMENT-	PAPER MILLS LTD AT POST WAHEGAON	Amendment in		in name from M/s Nath Pulp and Paper Mills Ltd to Nath Industries Ltd.	
	0000004071	ATTOST WAILEDADN	consent for			
			change in name		Committee also noted that, PP is having valid consent in the name of Nath	
			0		Pulp and Paper Mills Ltd which is valid up to 30.06.2021. PP has submitted	
					copy of National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench order dated	
					22.08.2019 about merger of industries and copy of R.O.C. about change in	
					name from Rama Pulp and Papers Private Limited to Nath Industries Limited.	
					In view of charge, it was desided to grant an enderest in concert for charge	
					In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in consent for change in name from M/s Nath Pulp and Paper Mills Ltd to Nath Industries Ltd.	
					In name from M/s Nath Pulp and Paper Mills Ltd to Nath Industries Ltd.	
	Review Item					
		M/s. Hindalco	Approved		Committee noted that PP has submitted the request letter for permission to	
		Industries Ltd.,		remove aluminum scrap from their premises & transport it to their sister		
		Mauda, Nagpur.	Permission to		concern unit located at MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel. Dist. Raigad.	
			remove		It was also noted that PP has obtained valid consent & generating Aluminium	
			aluminium scrap		dross- 75 MT/M as per consent and its disposal path is Sale to Authorized Re-	
					processor.	
					Committee further noted that PP's sister concern unit located at MIDC Taloja	
					i.e. M/s. Hindalco Industries Ltd., Plot No. 02 has obtained valid consent for manufacturing of Aluminium sheet, coil, plate, molten metal & alloy pigs and	
					as per Hazardous waste rule 2016, aluminium scrap comes under Hazardous	
					waste and it is to be disposed to authorized recyclers	
					In view of above, it was decided to consider the request of PP to remove aluminum scrap from their premises & transport it to their sister concern unit	
					M/s. Hindalco Industries Ltd., Plot No. 02, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel. Dist.	
					Raigad by imposing below condition.	

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall comply with Hazardous & Other Waste (Management & transboundary) Rules, 2016 and amended thereto and BG of Rs 5 Lakh towards compliance of the same.
	Table Iten	n			
1		Godavari Biorefinery Ltd., Ahmednagar.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		 Committee noted that industry has requested/applied for grant of amendment in existing Consent for manufacturing of a new product i.e. 2 Ethyl Butanol-240 MT/A, a chemical that is used as one of the raw materialin the synthesis of an antiviral drug 'Remdesivir' for Covid-19. Committee also noted that 2-Ethyl Butanol will be manufactured by condensation of Acetaldehyde by using existing plant and machineries. In view of above considering the present pandemic, it has been decided to consider industry's request for grant of amendment in Consent for mfg. of new product 2Ethyl Butanol– 7 MT/M by reducing production quantity of Acetaldehyde from 1500 MT/M to 1493 MT/M or 2-Ethyl,1-3 Hexane Diol from 33.33 MT/M to 26.33 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; PP shall ensure existing pollution load will not increase due to proposed change in product-mix and shall submit the BG of Rs 5 Lakh towards compliance of the same. Production of 2 Ethyl Butanol shall be restricted to 7 MT/M and Accordingly proportionate production of other products shall be decreased by PP. Industry shall dispose the by-product as Hazardous Waste and shall comply with the provision of HW Rules for sale/disposal of by-

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
			consent		 products 4. PP shall submit a declaration that there will be 'no increase in pollution load' due to proposed change in product mix. 5. PP shall follow all mandatory and desirable practices for health and safety purpose. 6. PP shall obtain EC, in case it is applicable. Consent amendment may be issued in view of the use of proposed products for manufacturing 'Remdesivir' which is presently propose to be imported from Bangaladeshin case any other compliances necessary, The PP shall do inform and suitable time will be given.

The Meeting is ended with vote of thanks.